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Memo

To: Registrants of Uniform Appraisal Standards for Federal Land Acquisitions: Practical
Applications
From: Appraisal Institute Education

Date: October 18, 2019
Subject: IMPORTANT Pre-class Information

Thank you for registering for Uniform Appraisal Standards for Federal Land Acquisitions: Practical
Applications.

IMPORTANT NOTES: This course provides guidance about the rules for appraising federal land
acquisitions as outlined in the 6th edition of the Uniform Appraisal Standards for Federal Land
Acquisitions. Participants are required to bring a print or electronic copy of the 6th edition of the
Uniform Appraisal Standards for Federal Land Acquisitions to class; use the link below.

https://www.justice.gov/file/408306/download/

Recommended: This course shows you how to comply with the 2016 Standards. For detailed
information about the changes between the 2000 and 2016 versions of the Uniform Appraisal
Standards for Federal Land Acquisitions, use this link to view the Appraisal Institute webinar.

We hope you enjoy the course!
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